
From: Jessica Dueck

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 9:30 AM 

To: Paul Milley 

Cc: Dan Rogers;

Subject: Re: Southern Gulf Islands Coalition 

 

Hi Paul and Dan, 

 

If you would consider making this an online discussion, I would be interested in joining to 

understand more about how this is going from a community engagement perspective.  

 

It does appear that many groups are concerned with the approach, and I'm not suggesting they 

shouldn't be. However, I also know that many small local government bodies struggle with the 

resources to effectively communicate the rationale behind decision-making. I'm concerned that 

we may not have access to the full scope of available information here, so I'd be curious to speak 

directly to Dan to see if there are more materials that need to get disseminated in order for people 

to make informed choices about their positions on local matters.  

 

Let me know if the two of you would consider making this a Zoom call so I could join.  

 

Jess 

 

On Wed, Mar 16, 2022 at 9:06 AM Paul Milley wrote: 

Dan, 

It would be good to talk. When are you available again. 



Next week or after is good for me. 

Paul 

 

On Tue, Mar 15, 2022 at 9:57 AM Dan Rogers <drogers@islandstrust.bc.ca> wrote: 

Paul.   If you'd like my perspective on this material I'd be happy to talk to you.   I am on a few 

days off so if you'd like to suggest a time please do.   And I'd be interested in your perception 

of an "authoritarian style" given 3 plus years of community consultation and more to come.    

 

Dan 

 

 

Get Outlook for Android  

 

 

From: Paul Milley

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022, 9:24 a.m. 

To:

ogers@islandstrust.bc.ca <drogers@islandstrust.bc.ca>; 

northinfo@islandstrust.bc.ca <northinfo@islandstrust.bc.ca>;

Subject: Southern Gulf Islands Coalition 

 

We just became aware of this organization. This link will take you to the website which 

indicates a broader application of the authoritarian style we are seeing with the shoreline 

protection proposal for Keats Island. 

This feels very uncomfortable. 

Please have a look. 

mailto:drogers@islandstrust.bc.ca
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg


Paul 

 

https://www.southerngulfislandscoalition.org/ 

 

--  

Paul Milley 

Grandfather 

https://www.southerngulfislandscoalition.org/

